
 

 

C O L L I N  C O U N T Y  

Off ice of the Purchasing Agent 
2300 Bloomdale Road 

Suite 3160 
McKinney,  Texas 75071 
www.coll incountytx.gov 

 
 

 
TO:   Honorable Commissioners Court 
 
FROM:  Purchasing Department 

 
SUBJECT:  Contract Award Data 
 
IFB No.:   2025-024   
 
IFB TITLE:    Grounds Maintenance Equipment 

     
 

 2390 
 

 Bidders were notified through Collin County’s electronic procurement 
portal 
 

23  Bidders viewed the IFB through Collin County’s electronic procurement 
portal 
 

3  Bidders responded: 
 

 
 JHouston Holdings LLC dba LSM Outdoor Power 
 Prindle Inc 
 Richardson Saw and Lawnmower Company 

 
 

IFB No. 2025-024 is recommended per the attached documentation, the lowest and best Bidders as 
determined by Public Works Department and the Purchasing Department. 
 

 JHouston Holdings LLC dba LSM Outdoor Power  
Lines 3, 13, and 14 

 Prindle Inc 
Line 11 

 TBD - Tie Between JHouston Holdings LLC dba LSM Outdoor Power and 
Prindle Inc 
Lines 1, 2, 4, 8, 9, 10, and 12 

 
Please contact the Purchasing Department at extension 4142, should you have questions or need any 
additional information. 
  


